Nu'uanu Elementary School School Community Council Virtual Meeting Tuesday, March 12, 2024 2:40pm - 3:30pm Minutes

Participants:

Student Representative: Maegan Aono

Certificated Representatives: Kelli Ling, Marjorie Tupper Classified Representative: Lori Toyama, Brandon Kakuda

Parent Representative: Moani Wright-Van Alst Community Representative: Ferozah MacKenzie

Principal: Ned Uemae

Present: Maegan Aono, Marjorie Tupper, Lori Toyama, Moani Wright-Van Alst,

Ferozah MacKenzie, Ned Uemae

Absent: Brandon Kakuda

Agenda Items	Discussion
Call to order	2:43pm
Introductions	All members introduce themselves.
Student	Spirit Week information:
	1) Spirit Week is from March 11th - 15th.
	a) Pajama / Stuffed Animal Day
	b) Sports Day
	c) Favorite Holiday Day
	d) Color Battle Day
	e) Nu'uanu Pride Day
	2) We have a Spirit Day Assembly on Friday, March 15, 2024 in the
	cafeteria followed by Buddy Lunches, Bubbles and a Dance Party.
	3) Our Easter Egg Hunt is scheduled in April 2024.
Teacher	1) We are preparing for our Family Fun Night on Friday, May 10th.
	2) Our Campus Beautification was on Saturday, March 9, 2024. We had
	a lot of volunteers who helped beautify our school.
	3) Our students are participating in Spirit Week activities this week.
	4) Our grade levels are preparing for their May Day performances on
	Friday, May 3rd. Students started practicing their performances.
	5) We are voting for our yearbook covers this week.
Classified	1) The Geographic Exceptions (GE) process was from January 1st to
	March 1st. The lottery process begins on the first Friday in April
	2024.
	2) We started our kindergarten registration for students who live
	within our district.
	3) The Lions Club is conducting vision screening for grades
	kindergarten, first and third grade on Wednesday, March 27th.

	4) We will be having a free Summer School Program (June 5th to July 3rd) and a Kindergarten Transition Program for our Nu'uanu Elementary School students. The details will be shared in a couple of weeks.
Parent (Moani)	 There was a question regarding geographic exceptions. We are still accepting GEs, however, forms submitted after the deadline will be placed on the waitlist. With the help of our families and volunteers, we completed many Campus Beautification Day Projects on Saturday, March 9th. One of
	the major projects was cleaning and clearing the cafeteria stage. We also had an Egg Hunt for the children at the end which the students enjoyed.
	3) We have a Movie Night scheduled on Friday, April 5th at 5:30pm in the covered gym.
	4) Our Family Fun Night is on Friday, May 10th at 2:15pm. Aikane is meeting regularly to plan and prepare for this community event.
	5) The Aikane Board approved the installation of an electronic communication board in front of the cafeteria. It is scheduled to be installed before Friday, May 5th.
	6) Our Aikane Board Elections are coming up and we are looking for parents interested in joining the board.
	7) The 5th Grade Legacy Project fundraisers are on Wednesday, March 13th from 1:30pm - 3:0pm - Snack Sales and Nabeya Maido Bowls. The monies collected go towards the 5th Grade Legacy Project.
	8) Panda Express Fundraiser is scheduled on Tuesday, March 26th. Enter code: 918474 through the online application: www.pandaexpress.com. The money collected goes to the 5th Grade Legacy Project. The students and parents have possible plans to install a 5th grade mural, more benches around campus and/or Mosaic artwork for the Legacy Project.
Community	1) The Boy Scouts have less than 10 members in their troop. They are
(Ferozah)	trying to recruit children interested in joining the scouts. The Boy Scouts plan to help with Family Fun Night on Friday, May 10th.
Dringing	2) The Cub Scouts had their PineWood Derby on Saturday, March 9th.
Principal	1) We had a great turnout of volunteers for our Campus Beautification Day on Saturday, March 9th. The day was very organized and we accomplished a lot. Thank you to all the families, volunteers and community members for coming out to help us beautify our school.
	2) We have Spring Break from March 18th - 22nd followed by vacation days on Tuesday, March 26th and Friday, March 29th.
	3) The principal reviewed the draft academic plan with the School
Nort CCC Mart	Community Council members.
Next SCC Meeting	Scheduled for: Tuesday, May 21, 2024 at 2:40pm
Adjourned	3:25pm